
UNITED N A T I O N S

G E N E R A L  
A S S E M B L Y

'ч5. N Distr.
GENERAL
А/СОЕЕ.78/С.1/SE.2 5 
3 February 1977
-Originals - ENGLISH

imiTSD NATIONS CONFERENCE ON TEREIQ^RIAL ASYLUM 
COMMITTEE OP THE WHOLE 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE, 23PJ) MEETING

held at the Palais des Nations, Geneva, 
on Tuesday, 1 February 1977? at 3*4G p.m.

Chairmans Mr. DO NASCIMENTO E SILVA (Brazil)

CONTENTS

Consideration of the question of territorial asylum in accordance with 
resolution 3456 (XXX) adopted hy the General Assembly on 9 December 1975 (item 11 
of the agenda of the Conference) (continued)’

Article 3 (continued)

This record is 'subject to correction.
Participants wishing to make corrections should submit them in writing to the 

Official Records Editing Section, room E.4IG8 ? Palais des Nations, Geneva, within 
five working days of receiving the record in their working language.

Corrections to the records of the meetings of the Committee will be consolidated 
in a single corrigendum to be issued shortly after the end of the Conference.

GE.77-82107



CONSIDEEATION OP ТНШ QUESTION CF TERRITORIAL ASYLUM IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
RESOLUTION 3456 (XXX) ADOPTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY ON 9 DECEFBER 1975 
(item 11 of the agenda of the Conference) (continued)

Article 3 (A/1 0 1 7 7 1 А/СОИР.78/7; A/CONP.78/C.1/L.2, L.IO, L.1?, L.28, L.3 8, L.39, 
L.44> L.48, L.5I, L.54> L.5 5, L.60/Rev.1, L.64, L.65, L.66/Rev.l, L.69, L .70 and 
L.102; A/C0NP.78/C.i/wP.2) (continued)

1. The CHAIRMAN reminded the Committee that it had decided not to consider the 
question of extradition in connexion with article 3 . He said that a new joint 
amendment to paragraph 1 of draft article 3» sponsored by the delegations of 
Australia, the Federal Republic of Germany, Nigeria and the United States of America 
(A/CONP.78/C.I/L.IO2), was now available in all languages of the Conference. 
Consequently, the amendments to paragraph 1 in documents A/C0NB'.78/7 and
A/CONP.7B/C.i/l .2, L.IO and L.44 bad been withdrawn; and the United Kingdom 
sub-amendment (a/CONP.78/C.1/L,39) "to the Australian amendment thus became a 
sub-amendment to the new joint amendment. If there was no objection, he would 
impose a time-limit on statements - perhaps a time-limit of five minutes.

2. Mr. KBRLEY (United States of America) asked whether the time-limit would apply 
also to statements by sponsors of amendments.
5 . Mr. ЬЕШиС (France) said that, since article 3 was absolutely fundamental to 
the Convention, his delegation wished to make its position quite clear with respect 
both to the consolidated text (a/1 0 1 7 7, appendix) and to the various amendments.
It was thus opposed to any time-limit, especially one of five minutes.

4. Mr. van der KIAAUW (Netherlands) endorsed the views of the French delegation.

5 . Mr. EVSEEV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that the Conference was 
entering its conclusive phase and was now being conducted in a friendly spirit.
In the circumstances, his delegation was unhappy that there should be constant 
references to time-limits. The various representatives had come together to do a 
good job and to hear one another's views.
6. He suggested that the Chairman appeal to speakers to be brief, but without 
imposing any rigid time-limit.

7 . The CHAIRMAN said he believed that the difficulties which had hampered the 
work of the Conference were now settled and that the atmosphere was much improved. 
Consequently, he would simply appeal to representatives to keep to the point and 
make their interventions as short as possible.
8. Mr. VANDERPUÏE (Ghana) said that it would be recalled that his delegation had 
been the original sponsor cf the draft resolution which subsequently became 
resolution 3456 (XXX) of the General Assembly. Consequently, there could be no 
doubt as to its interest in the right of asylum.

9. As long ago as 1951» "bhe Convention on the Status of Refugees had stated the 
principle cf non-ref oui emen t in absolute terms. The question had subsequently been 
raised as to whether the principle applied to asylum-seekers other than those who



were already in the territory of a Contracting State. The present Conference had 
not heen convened purely to restate sn a,ccepted principle hut to go a step further, 
and that nould mean unequivocally extending the principle of non-refoulement to an 
asylum-seeker at the frontier of a Contracting State.

10. The Group of Experts had, in ал excess of academic zeal, managed to draw a 
distinction betneen a person vjithin the territory of a Contracting State and an 
asyluun-seeker at its frontier, thus departing from the Bellagio draft. Fortunately, 
however, a number of delegations were still inspired by the spirit of Bellagio and 
had subraitted a joint text (A/GONF . 7S/C .l^'L.102), which his delegation was happy
to support.

11. The United Kingdom sub-amendjiient (a/COHP .78/C.1/L.39) to the joint text would 
materially improve it and his delegation supported that sub-amendment also. If 
the joint text with the sub-amendment was accepted, the Conference would have 
produced a sa,tisfactory article 3 which should win general acceptance.

12. The other amencüïïents submitted either ignored the subject of rejection at the 
border or adopted, the same aipproach as the Group of Experts. The first approach 
constituted no progress whatsoever and would render the Conference pointless. The 
second approach represented some progress; but that progress was, in his 
delegation's view, inadequate,

1 3 . The Turkish amendment (A/CONF .78/C.i/l.55) to insert the word "legally" before 
the words "in the territory of a Contracting State" in paragraph 1 would not only 
weaken the provision in question but would, .in fact, constitute a retrograde step 
by comparison with the 1951 Convention.

1 4. The USSR amendment (a/GOKF .78/C.I/L.69), to delete the second sentence of 
paragraph 1, was rather mean. It would remove even the wealc provision in the 
consolidated text, so that the asylum-seeker at the frontier would have no 
protection whatsoever.

1 5 . Mrs. LIBBY (Ireland) said that her delegation welcomed, all those amendments 
to draft article 3 which were designed to remove the distinction created in the 
consolidated text between asylum-seekers at the frontier of a State and asylum- 
seekers already in the territory of a State.

16. Tliere were various considerations which compelled her delegation to support 
the removal of that distinction. In the first place, by creating less favourable 
benefits for asylum-seekers at the frontier, the Experts' text might encourage 
illegal entry of asylum-seekers .into the territory of a State. More importantly, 
the less favourable benefits granted to asylum-seekers at the frontier in 
accordance with the second, sentence of paragraph 1 represented a step backwards 
from the position that had been unanimously adopted by the General Assembly in 19^7 
in article 3? paragraph 1, of the Declaration on Territorial Asylum. It would be 
disastrous if, 10 years la,ter, States which had hitherto trea/ted asylum-seekers at 
their frontiers as favourably as persons already in their territories should be led 
to change their practice. Such a change would be to the detriment of the individual 
and would lessen the existing protection of human rights.



1 7. The various amendments designed to remove that invidious distinction had now 
been withdravm in favour of the joint amendment in document А/соЖР.78/c.l/L.102, 
vrhich her delegation vrholeheartedly supported. It also welcomed the United Kingdom 
sub-amendment (a/CDKP. 78/C.l/L. 39) vrhich vrould extend the principle of
non-refouiement to any person seeking asylum, vrhether or not he vras eligible for 
the benefits of the Convention.

18. Since her delegation supported the joint amendment to paragraph 1, it vrould 
not comment on- any of the proposed amendments to the second sentence of that 
paragraph.

19. Paragraph 2 in the Experts’ text vras not acceptable to her delegation. The 
provision that a person could be refused non-ref ouiement because criminal proceedings 
were pending against him vras ra.ther alarming, since the proceedings in question
might constitute the very grounds for a gran-t of asylum under article 2, The
Committee had already adopted an amendment to article 2, paragra.ph 2, in order to 
ensure that persons vrho had already pa.id the penalties of their crimes vrould. not
be refused asylum. Very different considerations applied in the case of article 3»
vrhich should protect persons that ha.d not yet been convicted by a court from 
having to return to a country in vrhich they had a vrell-founded fear of persecution.

20. In general, her delegation felt that the exceptions to the humanitarian 
principle of non-refouiement should be kept to the minimum.

21. lir. DESY (Belgium) said that article 3 was the first article in the draft 
Convention - and possibly the only one - vrhich imposed & general obligation on 
States with respect to asylees.

22. Without that provision, there would be no point in having the convention at
all, unless for the purpose of affirming the sovereign rights of States. In
fact, the convention was designed precisely to establish, by common agreement 
and on a basis of reciprocity, certain limits to State sovereignty.

23. His Government had regarded the consolidated text of articles
(a/1 0 1 7 7j appendix) as acceptable, not because it regarded it as a model.of •
liberalism but because, in a spirit of realism, it was possible to Ihope that 
the text-would be endorsed by the States whose experts had taken part in its 
preparation.

24. Nevertheless, his delegation regarded, draft articles 3 4 in that text 
as unsatisfactory. Draft "article 5 was unsatisfactory on account of the 
distinction it made between persons seeking asylum within the territory of a 
country and those seeking asylum at its frontier. Draft article 4 was 
unsatisfactory in view of the fact that its provisions contradicted those
of article 3-

25. The BelgiSn authorities believed that asyl-ura-seekers should, be accorded
the same treatment■whether they were at the frontier or were legally or illegally 
within the territory of a State. In both cases, they were persons fleeing from 
unjust persecution and there could be no question of returning them to the 
persecuting country.

26. The case of each individual applicant would of course have to be examined 
on its merits in order to prevent anĵ  abuse, but the basic principle of 
non-refoulement should not be affected by that procedural aspect.



А/С0ЖР.78/С.1/ЗЕ.23
page 5

2 7. I'ftiat M s  delegation expected was that the сош/ention should give effect to 
article 3 of the Declaration on Territor-icil A-syluro, a,dopted. hy the General Assembly 
in 1967 by providing that no a.sylum-seeker sliouj.d, in any manner %/hat soever, be 
returned to the country in which he had been persecuted. It was not necessary, 
hô /ever, to include an absolute prohibition of refoulement in a.ll circumstances, 
as envisaged by the Cuban amendment (a/CONF.7б/с.i/l.5I). That was excessive.

20. On the other hand, the joint amendmei; ; (a /C0EF.78/C.1/L.102) would, in M s  
delegation's view, provide a satisfactory and equitable solution to the situation
of asylum-seekers, and -lis delegaocion consequently suppo.i.ted. it.

29. The sub--amendment submitted by the United Kingdom (а/СОШГ.78/С.1/L.39), which 
would enlarge the application 01 article 5 by extending it to all persons seeking 
asylum, x/hether or not a. decision concerning blieir eligibility for the benefits
of the Convention had been reached, appeared very generous and acceptable witliin 
the context of a.rticle 2.

30. Mr. COXES (Australia) said that the joint amendment (а/СОЖРЬ/З/С.1/L.102)
to paragraph 1 of article 3 ? of which his delegation was a sponsor, had been tabled 
not only to facilitate the Committee's work but also to manifest the sponsors' 
joint view of the crucial importance of that provision in the convention.

3 1. The 1951 Convention on the Status of Refugees conta,ined an article (article ЗЗ) 
prohibiting the expulsion or return of refugees. The inad.equac3/ of that provision, 
v/hich did not cover the question of the admission of refugees, had led to the 
statement in the I967 Declaration on Territorial Asylum that no person i-eferred to 
in its article 1 should be subjected to measures such as rejection at the frontier. 
The Organization'of African Unity had included a similar provision in the first 
multilátera.! convention to be dr-ax/n u.p subsequent to the Declaration.

32. His delegation took the view that the standard set in the I967 Declaration, 
which had been-adopted unanimously'-, was the minimum standard acceptable at the 
present Conference. It %/as unfortunate that the Group of Experts had barely failed
to obtain Э. majority for an unqu3.1ified statement of non-l e jection at the frontier.
Indeed, concern regarding the final form of article 3 -fn fbe Expe-rts' draft had 
led to the introduction of significant changes in article 4 of the Bellagio text, 
in order to soften the Ъ1о%/.

3 3* It should be realized that the joint amendment %/ent by no means as far as some 
delegations vrould %wish. It included a qualification concerning the persons
entitled to the benefits of the provision; and some delegations felt that the
qualification %/a.s both unrea.listic and undesirable since, %/hen people crossed the 
frontier, it %/as almost al%/ays impossible to institute an enquiry to determine 
%/hether or not they %/ere eligible for the benefits of the Convention.

34» It %/as his delegación's i-inderstanding t.hat such enq-uiries into eligibility 
would norma,lly take place after the person concerned had been allowed to enter 
the territory of the State, and that onlj/ in exceptiona.1 circumstances %/ould 
there be sufficient time to make admis.Mon contingent upon a satisfactoiy outcome



of the enquiry. It would be most unfortunate if the provision were construed in 
any way that would endanger the safety of asylum-seekers a.t a frontier.

3 5. In commending the joint amendment to the Committee, his delegation wished it
to be understood that the satisfactory nature of the article as a whole would be 
contingent upon the adoption of paragraphs 2 and 3 in the Experts' text.

36. Mr. liEDUC (France) said that article 3 was one of the fundamental articles 
of the convention because there could be no question of returning a refugee, a 
person who had obtained asylum or even a person who sought asylum at the frontier, 
to the country from víhich he had. fled.

37♦ Paragraph 1 of draft article 3 in the consolidated text dealt with two
situations. 'The first was the situation of a person who, fearing persecution, had 
entered a country legally or illegally and had requested asylum and who, on 
examination of his request, had been shown to be entitled to-the benefits of the 
convention for one of the reasons listed in article 2. Such a person could not 
be expelled or returned to the country from which he had come. The wording 
proposed to cover situations of that kind was acceptable, but not altogether 
satisfactory beca.use it seemed to be unlikely that the determination of the 
person's eligibility or non-eligibility for the benefits of the convention 
could in all cases be made so quickly; and the United Kingdom delegation had in 
that connexion proposed that paragraph 1 should rather begin with the words 
"No person seeking asylum".

38. The second situation was that of a. person who, fearing persecution, arrived 
at the frontier. Such a person should not be refused admission to the territory 
of the neighbouring State or the State in which he sought asylum. In such cases, 
there was often no question of determining whether or not the person fulfilled 
the requirements for benefiting from the convention. If he was pursued and if he 
was fired, upon - as unfortunately happened in certain States which preferred to 
kill their ovm nationals rather than let them leave the country freely, he must 
first be granted asylum. It would be possible later to d-etermine whether or not 
he fulfilled the requirements for the grant of asylum.

39* His delegation was therefore in agreement, with one reservation, with the 
draft article in the consolidated text; and it was not in favour of the merger of 
the two sentences dealing with two different situations, as proposed by the 
amendments submitted by Australia, the Federal Republic of Gei-many and the 
United Stalés of America. His delegation wished to propose only one change in 
the Experts' text; at the beginning of the second sentence of paragraph 1, it . 
was not enough to say that the State should use its best endeavours v;hen a 
person's life v?as in d.anger. It was necessary to save the person's life.
Therefore, his delegation could accept the Paidstani amendment in that regard 
(a/COI'1F.78/G.1/L.17) , if the purpose of that amendment was indeed as indicated 
in the French text. Othervíise, his delegation would, formally propose that the 
beginning of the second sentence of paragraph 1 should be replaced by the folloxíing 
texts "Moreover, no person seeking asylum shall be rejected ...". With regard, 
to paragraphs 2 and 3> His delegation agreed with the United Kingdom amendment



to paragraph 3 (document A/C0№.78/C. i/l. 38), since there was no question of 
returning, a person to the country from’ which he had fled and he must be given an 
opportunity to go to another State. In his delegation's view, the dra,ft in the 
Experts': text, with.the changes he had indicated, was the one most likely to he 
accepted by the greatest number of countries in different regions and different 
situations.

40. The joint an: mdment submitted by the delegations of Australia, the Federal ■ 
Republic of Germany, Nigeria and the United States of America (a/C0NF.78/C.1/L.102) 
gave rise to the same objections as the individual amendments submitted by those 
delegations, since if a person who was in danger arrived at the frontier of a
State, the State should admit him first, withou.t seeking to determine whether or
not he fulfilled the conditions for eligibility for the benefits of the convention.

4 1. Referring to the amendment to paragraph 1 proposed by the delegation of 
Turkey (A/COHP.78/C.I/L.55), he said that his delegation could not accept the 
insertion of the word "legally" in the first sentence.

42. With regard to the Turkish amendment to paragraph 2 (a/C0NF.78/C.1/L.28), he
recalled that a case of a massive influx of persons had occurred in Europe and 
that the State in question had unreservedly welcomed the group of persons. The 
problem merited consideration, however, and. he x/ould welcome further clarification 
from the Turkish delegation since the question might be of greatei' urgency in 
Asia, the. Middle East and Africa than it was in Europe.

43» Tbe amendments hy the delegations of the USSR and. the German Democratic 
Republic had one fealure in coimnon, in that both delegations sought to delete the 
second sentence of paragraph 1; and he was unable to accept those amendments.

44* -In his delegation's opinion, article 3 could not he considered in isolation 
from article 4» which complemented it. Article 3. was negative in that it stated 
what was not to be done, whereas article 4 was positive in that it stated what- 
would happen to the asylum-seeker pending a determination of his request. If the 
person had alread.y entered the country, he would be permitted to remain pending 
the determination. . If he was at the frontier, he would he admitted provisionally.
In Prance, that meant that in both cases the asylum-seeker would iroceive a 
temporary residence permit marked "Has requested anylum", which v/ould enable him 
to undertake the necessary steps to obtain asylum and to seek employment. His 
delegation was aware that many countries could not go so far as that, or did not 
have the necessary administrative machinery. It was also aware that his country,was 
obliged to deal only with individual cases, v/hereas other countries had to deal ’ Y 
with massive influxes of persons arriving at their frontier, v/hich might raise 
special problems. His delegation reserved the right to revert to the matter when the 
Committee took up article 4»

45. Mr. SCHORCH (Switzerland) said that the principle of non-refoulement was one 
of the key elements in the draft convention. Included for the first time in 
article.33 of the I95I Convention relating to the Status of Refugees, the principle 
was now regarded as a rule of international law, and his country entirely supported 
it.



46. His delegation was therefore in a position to accept any proposal affirming 
the principle that no person could he compelled, in any manner whatsoever, to return 
to a country where his life or freedom vrould he threatened for any of the reasons 
listed in article 2, paragraph 1. It considered that the principle of non-refouiement 
should he applied in such a way as to prevent both the refusal of admission of a 
person seeking asylum at the frontier and the return or expulsion of a person who
had already been admitted to the territory of the State in v;hich he sought asylum.
That would be in keeping with article 3j paragraph 1, of the I967 Declaration on 
Territorial Asylum.

4 7. His delegation therefore supported the substance of the proposals by the 
delegations of the Federal Republic of Germany (a/COHF.78/7), Australia 
(a/C0HF.78/C.i/L.10) and the United States (a/C0№.78/C.i/L.44)j all of which sought 
to expand the scope of the principle of non-refoulement as set forth in the 
Experts' text. It also supported the United Kingdom amendments in documents 
A/COHP.78/L.38 and L.39? vihich improved the text of draft article 3* In addition, 
his delegation supported the joint amendment by the delegations of Australia,
the Federal Republic of Germany, Nigeria and the United States of America 
(a/C0NP.78/G,i/L.102) and the proposal made orally by the French representative.

48. On the other hand, it vfas unable to accept the amendments vfhich were designed 
to limit the scope of application of the principle of non-refouiement, namely the 
proposals by Indonesia, Malaysia and Philippines (A/C0NF.78/C.l/L.60/Rev.l), the 
German Democratic Republic (a/CONP.78/C.1/Mj.64) and Argentina (a/GONP.78/C.1/L.65).
If the Conference adopted those- amendments, it vrould have demonstrated the inability 
of the international community to make any progress beyond the situation created by 
the 1951 Convention. Those amendments might even be regarded as constituting a 
step backwards.

49* His delegation had considered with sympathy the suggestion by the delegation 
of Ecuador to delete paragraphs 2 and 3 of article 3 (a/C0NP.78/C.1/L.70). However, 
he was unfortunately unable to support the proposal because he thought that a 
derogation might have to be made from the principle of non-refoulement in cases 
where there vrere serious reasons for believing that a person constituted a danger 
to the security of the State or that, having committed particularly serious 
criminal acts, he represented a threat to the community of the country in which 
he sought asylum.

50. Mr. LAR3SQN (Sweden) said that his delegation was not satisfied viith draft 
article 3 in the consolidated text of articles. The very important principle of 
non-refoulement should, in his delegation's opinion, be formulated in non- 
restrictive terms.

5 1. With respect to article 3, the Bellagio text appeared to be more satisfactory 
than the basic text before the Committee. Article 2 in the Bellagio text contained 
a clear prohibition of measures such as rejection at the frontier, return or 
expulsion, which would compel a person to return to or remain in a territoly where 
he might be persecuted. However, draft article 3 in the consolidated text made a 
distinction between measures such as return and expulsion, on the one hand, and 
rejection at the frontier on the other. The prohibition was absolute only with 
regard to return or expulsion, while a Contracting State was not required to do 
more than to use its best endeavours to ensure that a person was not rejected at 
its frontier v/hen there were reasons to believe that he might be subjected to 
persecution as a result of such rejection. In his delegation's opinion, the



protection afforded against measures such as return or expulsion should he afforded 
also against rejection at the frontier. It might he asked why a prospective asylee 
who had entered a countrj'- illegally should he afforded greater protection than one
who had presented himself at the frontier control.

52.. Some of the original amendments submitted to article 3 bad met the concerns of 
his delegation. With regard to the joint amendment in document A/C0KP.78/C.i/L.102,
he said that it seemed at first glance to establish in a satisfactory manner the
principle of equal protection against return or expulsion and against rejection at 
the frontier. Hov/ever, as a result of recent developments in the Committee, his 
delegation considered that the basic text would, even with such an improvement, 
still be inadequate. Tiie Committee had approved an article 2 which, in his 
delegation's viev/ was very weak. The empha.sis was nov/ being placed on the right 
of a State to grant asylum and not on its duty to do so. Any reference in article 3 
to the fact that its provisions were applicable to persons entitled, to the benefits 
of the convention v/ould weaken the principle of non-refoulement and should be avoided. 
His delegation therefore v/elcomed the United Kingdom amendment to replace the words 
"Ho person entitled to the benefits of this Convention" by the v/ords "Ho person 
seeking asylum" Са/СОЖР.78/с.1/ь. 39)> which would improve the convention and 
guarantee the prospective asylee the protection he should he able to count on by 
virtue of article 14 of the United Nations Declaration of Нитал Eights.

53* His delegation noted v/ith satisfaction the proposal in the joint amendment 
(a/COHF.78/c.l/L.102) to use the words "a territory with respect to which he has 
a well-founded fear of persecution, prosecution or punishment for any of the reasons 
stated in Article 2", since it considered that the original text of the first 
sentence of paragraph 1 had given the concept of persecution too narrow the meaning. 
With regard to paragraph 2, his delegation found the amendment by the United Kingdom 
delegation (a/COHP.78/c.1/L.38) to be of particular interest, but v/ould be unable 
to support some of the other proposed amendments.

54* Mr. EL FATTAL (Syrian Arah Republic)said his delegation fully agreed that the 
provision relating to non-refoulement constituted the cardinal a.rticle of the 
convention on territorial asylum. It represented the quintessence of international 
endeavours in the progressive codification of the law concerning territorial asylum.

55“ His delegation believed that the d.raft contained in the Experts' text was the
best suited for the purposes of article 3? because it struck a balance betv/een the
principle of State sovereignty, as reflected in articles 1 and 2, and considerations 
of a humanitarian nature. .....

56. The Group of Experts had v/isely discerned the difference between two 
situations - namely, non-refoulement of a person already v/ithin the territoiy of 
the Contracting State and non-refoulement of a person at its frontier. VJhile in
the first instance it v/as recognized that the individual had a right and the State
a duty, in the second instance the question of admitting a person at the frontier 
was left to the discretion of the State, v/hich was required - in line with the 
wording used in article 1 - to use its best endeavours to ensure that no such 
person was rejected.



57'. His delegation was open-ûiinded regaxding certain amendaients that sought 
to improve the Experts' text. The arnendments it would accept vrere those which 
differentiated between the status of. ал asjUurii seeker at the frontier and the status 
of asylees within the territory of the State. It was inclined, in principle, to 
accept the ameridments'by Indonesia, Malaysia and the Philippines
(a/CONP.78/C. 1/L.60/Rev.l)-. The three-Power amendments to paragraph 1 were similar, 
to the PalMstani amendment to the same paragraph (a/COITP.78/C.1/l.17), элд. the 
two proposals could perhaps be merged.

58. His delegación was not opposed to the Indian amendment
(A/COÎ'ilF.78/C.l/L.66/Rev.l), which it regarded as a drafting and not a substantive 
amendment. It was categorically opposed to the United Kingdom sub-amendment 
(A/CONP.78/C.1/L.39), which could be interpreted in a manner contrary to the general 
philosophy of exticles 1 and 2. The Romanian amendment (a/C0NP.78/C.1/L.48) would 
improve the original text, since it %/as in keeping wdth article 2.

59. His delegation sa%/ merit in the iirgentine aiuendment (A/CONP. 78/C.I/L.65) 
becanse it accorded to' the State the capanity to,judge whether a. person constituted 
a danger to its security. He v/ould v/elcome clarificación from the Turkish 
delegation regarding the political implications of the Turkish amendment
(A/CONP.78/C.1/L.28/Rev.1).

60. His delegation could not accept amendments v/hich sought to delete entire 
phra.ses or parts of the article in the consolidated text. . In any attempt to 
improve the article, due account must be talcen of the need to ensure the- general 
equilibrium of the convention.

6 1. With regard to the joint ajnendment by A.ustralia, the Federal Republic of Germany, 
Nigeria and the United States of America (a/CONF.78/C.1/L.102), reference had been 
made to the 1951 Convention relating to the Status of Refugees. He urged 
delegations to read carefully the definition of refugees- contained in that 
Convention. It must be remembered that the 1951 Convention vras tailored to suit
the problem of European refugees v/ho had been rendered homeless as a result of 
World V/ax II. That Convention covei-ed the situation of refugees as conceived by 
policy makers in the 1950s, and. ha.d nothing to do v/ith asylees. Progressive States 
should try to remove the causes of refugee situations and should not seek to 
perpetuate the sFitus of refugees through rehabilitation and. resettlement.

62. Mr. JAY (Canada) said that his delegation had come to the Conference, full of 
optimism that the obvious sovereign right of a State to grant asylum could be 
reconciled %/ith the need for greater protection of those unfortimate individuals 
who v/ere driven to seek refuge in an alien land. . It had been plain that the. 
sovereign right of States %/ould need to be reflected in the draft convention.
However, he had come to appreciate that many co-untries, some for q%iite legitimate 
reasons, others for less homianitarian res.sons, felt much more strongly than Canada 
did that the sovereignty of the State should: be repeatedly emphasized. Some States 
%/ere clearly guided bji- security and other considerations quite different from 
anything tha,t troubled Canada in its search to secure increased protection for 
asyl%mi seekers. Consequently, his delegation ha.d a.greed that the text sho%ild 
reflect the reasonable and legitima.te concerns of other States, and tha-t had novr 
been accomplished, although %/ith a regrettable degree of exaggeration in article 2.



6 3* Article 3j on non-reioulement, afforded an opportunity to redress the balance 
in favour of those persons in despera.te circurastances who were the central concern 
of the Conference, The joint proposal contained in document A/COHP.78/C.1/L.102 
was a great improvement on the draft in the consolidated text, which had some 
inherent weaknesses doFjpite itfj humanitarian approach. Like the representative of 
Ghana, he nevertheless felt that the words "No person seeking asylum" proposed 
hy the United Kingdom (A/CONP.78/c.1/L.39) should he incorporated in the joint 
proposal instead of the words "No person entitled to the benefits of this 
Convention". If that form of words was not acceptable to the sponsors of the 
joint proposal, perhaps they would agree to insei-t the words "who may be" after 
the words "No person".

6 4. His delegation could also a.gree to the proposal by Turkey
(a/CONP.78/c.1/L.28/Rev.l) relating to 3. massive influx of asylum-seekers; but it 
could not endorse the idea, 3.s proposed by India in document A/C0HP.78/C.1/L.66/Rev,I, 
of any differentiation in the treatment accorded to asylum seekers within a 
country and those arriving at the frontier. It was unable also to accept the 
deletion of any reference to persons arriving at the frontier as suggested by the 
German Democratic Republic and the USSR.

65. Mr. van der KLAAUW (Netherlands) said that article 3? embodying the principle 
of non-refoulement, was of the utmost,importance. The granting of asylum should 
imply absolute respect for the status of asylum; otheri/ise, a person who had been 
considered by a receiving State as entitled to the status of an asylee or refugee 
could nevertheless he irotumed to the State from which he had fled. In other 
words, an individual whose entitlement to asylum or refugee status had been 
recognized had a right vis-a-vis the recognising State to feel secure as regards 
his life, libertj/-, property and the like. That general principle of international 
law was enunciated in article 53 of the 1951 Convention relating to the Status of 
Refugees, which established that no contracting State should expel or return a 
refugee "in any manner whatsoever". The same principle was also embodied in the 
United Nations Declaration on Territorial Asylum, in the OAU Convention Governing 
the Specific Aspects of Refugee Problems in Africa and, in the case of his own 
country, in the 196? Act on Extradition.

66. It .was difficult to adopt a firm position with regard to draft article 3 at 
the present juncture, since it was so closely related both to article 2 and to 
article 4» Article 2, as adopted hy the Committee, did not impose any really 
strict obligation on Contracting States, because it employed the phrase "... Each 
Contracting State may grant the benefits of this Convention ...". Draft article 3 
in the consolidated text referred to persons entitled to the "benefits" of the 
Convention, bu.t it was not clearly specified what the benefits of the Convention 
were. A State might therefore consider that the principle of non-refoulement 
constituted one of those benefits, so that the principle would be brought within 
the State's discretionary powers mider article 2. If a State could decide whether 
or not it was opportune to retumi an asylee, article 3? whatever final form it 
might talce, would still fall short of the standards set hy the 1951 Convention 
Relating to the Status of Refugees, and it would thus be a retrograde step in 
respect of a principle of law that had hitherto been considered to be the subject of 
widespread consensus. His delegation ha-d voted against article 2 for the S3.me 
reasons. It would certaúnly collaborate in the search for the most satisfactoiy 
wording for article З; but it could not overlook the close relationship beteeen 
article 3 ând the present formulation of the article on qualification.



А / с о т т р .т е / с л / з Е . г з
page 12

6 7. Ill addition, tv;o different situations were involved; first, that of persons 
seeking, asylum and, secondlj'-, that of persons whose valid claim to asylum had been 
established. It would seem that article 4 was concerned with the first situation, 
and article 3 %/ith the second. On that point, draft article 3 in the consolidated 
text %/as not entirely clear, and needed to be improved. The amendments proposed 
by the United States of America to article 3 (A/C0HF.7S/C.1/L.44) and article 4 
(a/COÏ!F.7S/C.1/L.45) seemed to clarify the point and were in principle acceptable 
to his delegation, it being understood that both in fact and in law the situations 
covered by article 4 preceded those coveirod by article 3* The best course might 
be for the Drafting Committee to consider that matter.

68. In the circumstances, he reserved his delegation's position with regard to 
article 3 until there %/as more clarity on article 4» If, ho%/ever, the dra,ft
convention were to distinguish clearly beh/een persons %/ho sought asylum at the 
frontiei- or in the territory of a Contracting State, and persons whose valid claim 
to asylum had been established either at the frontier or %/ithin the territoiy of 
the State, he could support a formulation in %/hich no distinction %/as made, in 
respect of non-refoulement, bet%/een those who were in the territory and those who 
were at the frontier of the State, That being said, he could support the joint 
proposal contained in document A/C01'IF.78/C.1/L.102 concerning paragraph 1 of draft 
article 3- On the other hand, he could not agree to the proposals by the- 
United Kingdom (a/COIIF.78/C.l/fc.39) and Argentina (a/COKF.78/C.1/L.65)> ■ Similarly.,
the additional рагэ-graphs proposed by the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics 
(A/COKP.78/C.I/L.69) and Japan (a/C011F.78/C.1/L.54) were not acceptable.

69. Mr. NAVARRETS (El Salvador) said that his delegation attached special importance 
to the consideration of a.rticle 5* That article and article 4 were the t%/o 
articles %/ithout which a convention on territorial asylum %/ould be a mutilated or 
truncated document since, in the absences of articles dealing %/ith non-refoulement 
and provisional stay, the convention would be left with loopholes that would 
permit the use of procedures which %/ould negate the essentially humanitarian nature 
of territorial asylum. Consequently, article 3 could not be discussed in isolation 
from article 4.

7 0. Draft articles 3 and 4 in the consolidated text %/ere in fact inconsistent, 
in that paragraph 1 of draft article 3 stipula,ted that a Contracting State "shall 
use its best endeavours to ensure" that nc person %/as rejected at its frontiers, 
while draft article 4 provided that a pei-son seeking asylum at the frontier or in 
the territory of a Contracting State "shall be admitted provisionally". In other 
words, draft article 4 implied that persons requesting asylum had a right to be 
admitted provisionally, while paragraph 1 of draft article 3 imposed serious 
restricti.ons on the principle of provisional admission of the applicant for asj/lura. 
The new formulation proposed for paragraph 1 (a/C0NP.78/C.1/L.102), appeared to 
deal satisfactorily with the matter; and, in principle, he was in a position to 
endorse that formulation, pending a. more detailed analysis of the language 
employed.



7 1 . He was opposed to the proposal by Turkey (A/cOHF.78/C.1/L.55) to insert the 
word "legally" before the words "in the territory of a Contracting State" in the 
first sentence of paragre.ph 1; and he would have some difficulty in supporting 
the proposal by Japan (a/C0NP.78/C.1/L.54) and the amendments proposed hy 
Indonesia, Malaysia and the Philippines (A/cONP.78/c.l/L.6o/Rev.l). On the other 
hand, he welcomed the reference to the "personal integrity" of the asylum seeker, 
as proposed in the amendment hy Argentina (a/CONP.78/c.1/L.65)•
72. While he appreciated, the reasoning of delegations %/hich proposed the deletion 
of paragraphs 2 and 3, he believed that the paragraphs in question might, with
some improvements, gain the support of a majority of delegations. For that reason, 
he endorsed the United Kingdom amendment (A,/C0HF.78/C.1/L.38) and also the amendment 
hy Argentina (a/COKP.78/G.1/L.65), which considerably improved the text by employing 
the formulation; "The present provision shall not applj'- to a person whom there 
are, in the opinion of the State granting asylum or in which asylum- is sought, 
reasons for regarding...."

73* Mr. MARESCA (Italy) expressed the hope that the Secretariat would prepare a 
working paper to facilitate the Committee's discussion of article 4 and the 
amendments thereto.

74* His delegation had considered with great interest and some concern draft 
article 3 on the principle of non-refoulement, since it was a very crucial part of 
the draft convention. The provisions of articles 1 and 2 would serve no useful 
purpose if, in the exercise of its sovereignty, the State granted asylum and then 
proceeded to expel the asylee - an act which would make mockery of the right of' 
asylum.

75* The numerous proposals concerning draft article 3 reflected three major lines 
of thinking: first, that the scope of the right of asylum should be restricted by
introducing radical changes in the draft in the consolidated text; second, that 
the rights of the asylee should be considerably amplified and that the right of 
State should, to some extent, he sacrificed; third, that the text should be ■ 
retained, with certain necessary improvements.

76. The time had undoubtedly come to affirm unambiguously the right to asylum 
which was already embodied in numerous international instruments - for example, 
in article I4 of the Universal Declaration of Human Rights, in the 1951 Convention 
relating to the Status of Refugees and in the Declaration on Territorial Asylum. 
Moreover, that right was also incorporated in domestic legislation. ' For instance, 
article 10 of the Italian Constitution of 1947 specified that any person who did
not, in his own country, enjoy the freedom provided for under the Italian
Constitution had the right to seek asylum in Italy. It was essential that asylum 
should be available to a person who, in tragic circmnstances, was requesting it at
thé frontier of the country in which he showed his confidence.

77- The changes adopted in connexion with articles 1 and 2 had undermined the 
rights of the asylum-seeker and had strengthened the discretionary powers of the 
State. It would be wrong to adopt a similar course with regard to article 3?



solely in an effort to secure harmony with the preceding articles. Article 3 ¿id 
not deal with the theory of the right of asylum, but with the-precarious and 
tragic situation of persons actually siiffering from persecution and, in dangerous 
circumstances, seeking refuge in another State.

78. Article 3 should set forth the principle of non-refoulement clearly and 
comprehensively. It would be entirely contrary to .the spirit and the letter of 
the article to consider the principle of non-refoulement mcrelj^ as the principle 
of non-expulsion; non-expulsion end non-rejection at the frontier were two 
entirely different.matters. Like all other representatives at the Conference, 
he was fully ax/are of the important nature of the security requirements of the 
host State; but considerations of security should not be elevated to the level 
of absolute dogma, thus nullifying the right, of asylum.

79. Accordingly, his delegation supported all proposals v/hich v;ere designed to 
strengthen and clarify the text and make the right of asylum more secure. The 
proposal contained in document A/C0NF.78/C. 1/L. 102 vra,s v/holly acceptable, for it 
dealt appropriately v/ith the two facets of paragraph 1 in the consolidatedite.xt, 
namely, non-expulsion and non-rejection at the frontier. Hov/ever, the v/ords 
"person eligible for the benefits of this Convention" should be re-olaced by the 
v/ords "person seeking- asylvmi", as proposed by the United Kingdom
(A/com. 78/с. 1/L. 39 ), since it was not possible to examine in detail the 
eligibility of : the asylum-seeker v/hen he was making his request at the frontier. 
Similarly, he welcomed the reference to the threat to the personal integrity ôf 
the asyl-um-seeker contained in the proposal by Argentina (A/C0KF.78/C.1/L.65).

80. He fully appreciated the reasons for the amendment proposed by Turkey 
(A/C0№.78/C.1/L.28/Rev.l), v/hich referred to a massive influx of persons, but 
thought that the amendment should rather be included in article 5>

81. He could not endorse the proposal by the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics 
(A/cO№.78/C. 1/L. 69), since it sought to delete the second sentence of para^aph 1, 
which dealt precisely v/ith the most important problem requiring a solution.
Again, he could not agree to the proposal by Indonesia, Malaysia and the 
Philippines (a/C0№F.78/c.1/L.60/Rev.1), since the words "shall endeavour" were 
inadequate. In conclusion, he v/ished to point out that the rules to be expressed 
in article 3 were not merely legal rules. They were moral rules, and legal 
language was perhaps inadequate - to express fully the concept and scope of the 
article, which v/as concerned with persons whose lives v/ere in danger.

82. Mr. UIENG (Senegal) said that article 3,on non-refoulenientwas the very 
cornerstone of the draft Convention. He agreed v/ith the distinction drav/n, in 
the Experts' text, betv/een applicants for asylum at the frontier and those" already 
v/ithin the territory of State. ■ Such a distinction was entirely appropriate, if 
only from the methodological standpoint. Hov/ever, the consolidated text also 
established more favourable treatment for those already v;ithin 'bhe State. Such 
an approach v/as not acceptable, for the same treatment should be accorded to 'all 
asylum-seekers. The proposal contained in document A/cONE.78-/C.1/L. 102, which 
was in keeping with the terms of the Declaration on Territorial Asylum and with 
article II, paragraph 3, of the OAU Convention Governing the Specific Problems
on Refugee Problems in Africa, did seek to provide the same treatment for asylum



seekers, regardless 01 whether they were within the State or at its frontier. 
Therefore, he fully supported the proposal in that respect, but felt that it too
should distinguish, for the purposes of clarity, between the situation of applicants
at the frontier and applicants within the State, without specifying more favourahle 
treatment for applicants in either category. Like other speakers, he also felt 
that the proposal would he considerably improved if the words "eligible for the 
benefits of this Convention" were replaced by the words "seeking asylum", as 
proposed by the United Kingdom (a/COEP.7 8 Ac.1/L.39)•

8 3. His delegation could not support the amendments proposed by Uruguay 
(A/COEF.78/C.I/L.49)? Japan (a/COHP.78/c,1/L.59) and Indonesia, Malaysia and the 
Philippines (а/сОШ.78/c.1/L,6o) because they made a distinction hetx/een the 
treatment of persons at 'the frontier seeking asylum and the treatment of persons 
in the territory of a Contracting State.

84. ¥ith regard, to the amendment proposed by Turkey (A/C0NP.78/C.1/L.55) to insert
the word "legally" before the words "in the territory of a Contracting State" in 
the-first sentence of paragraph I, his delegation was of the opinion that, in view 
of the situation in many African countries, x/here refugees had no problems ih 
entering-large cities, it x/ould-be unrealistic to make the principle of non-
re .f oui erne nt conditional-upon.: the requirement that a person should he legaJ-ly in 
the territory of a Contracting State. His delegation was unable also to support 
the Indian amendment contained in doc-ument A/C0NF.78/C.1/L.66/Rev.1, because it had 
the same defects as the Experts' text. Moreover, the amendment proposed hy 
Ecuador -{а/СОЖР.78/c. 1/L.70).-.to;delete paragra.phs 2 and 3 was excessive. A 
Contracting.- State could not--be expected.;to allox-; anyone to enter its territory, 
since Gertain-~,persons might endanger its security. •"••YJ ’

8 5. Lastly, he said that his delegation supported the inclusion of the words 
"personal integrity" as proposed by Argentina (a/C0NP.78/C.1/L.65) because those 
■words v;ere in keeping with the provision of article II, paragraph 3 of the I969 OAU 
Convention ;-,verning the Specific Aspects of Refugee Problems in Africa.

Mr- TtteK (Austria) said his delegation fully agreed v/ith other delegations 
■which had pointed out that article 3 was the core of a convention on territorial 
asjhium. The text of article 5 proposed by the Group of Experts was, however, 
unsatisfactory because, in'.paragraph 1 , it made a distinction between a person in 
the territory of a Contracting State and a person requesting asylum at the frontier 
of a Contracting State. ■In the case of the person who was in the territory of 
the Contracting State, the principle of non-refeulement v/as expressed in absolute 
terms; but, in the case of the person at the frontier, Contracting States would 
merely be.required to use their best endeavours to ensure observance of the 
principle of non-refoulements .'■ If such a distinction was maintained in article J>, 
the Conference x«/ould haxfe failed to achieve one of the convention's main objectives, 
na.'̂.iGly, the. .streng'chening of the law relating to asylum through the adoption of a 
legally binding instrument embodying the principle of non-refoulement. Also, an 
instrument e.mbodying that principle v/ould be in keeping with article 3 of the 
1957 Declaration on Territorial Asyl-um, article II, paragraph 3 of the I969 OAU 
Convention and article 33? paragraph 1, of the 1951 Convention relating to the 
S’tatus of Refugees which all expressed the principle as an obligation that was 
.legalljr bind-ing on States.



8 7. In that connexion, his delegation welcomed the amendment proposed in 
document A/C0NF.78/C.1/L.102, which represented a step forward compared to 
the draft in the consolidated text. It was, however, of the opinion that the 
words■"So person eligible for the benefits of this Convention who is at the 
frontier" might create serious difficulties since the authorities at the 
frontier would not know whether a person seeking asylum was actually eligible 
for the benefits of the Convention. His eligibility could be determined only 
after the competent authorities had thoroughly examined the case. The Conference 
might be able to overcome those difficulties by adopting the wording proposed by 
the United Kingdom in document A/CO]MP.78/C.i/L.39. И  iio agreement could be 
reached on that amendment, his delegation suggested that the'wording of 
document A/C0HF.78/C.i/L.102 should be improved by adding the words "according
to article 2, paragraph 1 (a) and (ъ)" after the words "of this Convention", 
thus creating a link between article 3 and article 2.

88. With regard to the amendments proposed by Pakistan (a/COKF.78/C.i/L.17)5 
his delegation considered that the proposal to replaoe the word "shall" by the 
word "may" was merely a drafting amendment and that, in Einglish, there did not 
seem to be much difference between the use of the word "shall" and the word 
"may" in the negative. On the other hand, his dele^.tioruweloomed Pakistan's 
proposal that, in paragraph 1, the words "use its boat endeavours" should be 
deleted. The deletion of those words would obviously strengthen the text of 
article 3*

89. His delegation understood the reasons the amendment proposed by
Turkey (a/C0NP.78/C.i/l.28/Rev.1 ) and sympathized wi+b them, but it could not 
accept the inclusion of such a sweeping-'statement ■Lir>axconvéDtiomon“teiTÍtorial 
asylum.

90. His delegation-was of;the opinion that the amendments to paragraphs 2 and 5 
proposed by the United Kingdom in document A/COKP.78/C.i/L.38 would certainly 
improve the text of those paragraphs. It could, however, also support 
Ecuador's proposal (a/C0NH’.78/C.1/L.7 0) to delete paragraphs 2 and 3, even 
though it was not realistic to think that the majority of delegations would 
support such a proposal.

9 1. His delegation welcomed the Cuban amendment'(a/COME.78/C.I/L.5I)» which 
constituted a definite improvement on the Experts' text. If the text of 
document A/C0№.78/C.i/l.102 was not accepted by the Committee, his delegation 
would vote for the Cuban amendment.

92. It could not accept the amendment proponed by Turkey (a/COKE.78/C.i/L.55) 
for the reasons already explained by other delegations. It could not agree, 
either, to the amendments contained in documents A/COHF.78/C.i/L.60 and Corr.l 
and L .64 because they would weaken the draft in the conso-lidated text.

9 3. With regard to the amendment proposed by Argentina (A/C0NE.78/C.1/L.65), 
his delegation fully supported the words "No person 'seeking asylum" at the 
beginning of paragraph 1. It was also in favour of the Argentine proposal to 
include the words "personal integrity" in the text of paragraph 1 because
those words referred implicitly to the use nf torture, which was to be condemned.



94» His delegation coiild not support the amendments proposed hy Uruguay, Japan 
and the Soviet Union in documents A/C0KP.78/G.i/L.49> L .5 4 and L .69 because they 
all referred to extradition, a subject of great importance which should be dealt 
v;ith in a separate article of the convention, not in article З-

95* Lastly, his delegation fully agreed with the Australian view that, if a
judgement was made concerning the usefulness of the Conference's work, that 
judgement would 7. irgely be based on the r. aliberations relat ng to article 3 *
If the Conference failed to meet expectations regarding non-refoulement, it 
would have failed in ita effort to elaborate a useful convention on terrritorial 
asylum which would do more than just state the obvious and actually benefit 
persons seeking asylum. His delegation vrould do anything possible to avoid such 
a failure.

96. Mr. SALAS (Cuba) said that, in the light of the discussion of the various
amendments to draft article 3 , M s  delegation had decided to replace the text of
its amendment (a/CONF.78/C.i/L.51) by the following revised text;

"1. The Contracting States shall under no circumstances adopt measures 
to return a person referred to in article 2, paragraph I, of this Convention.

"2. If a Contracting State has well-founded reason's for expelling from its 
territory a person referred to in article 2, paragraph 1 , of this Convention, 
it shall in no circumstances expel that person to a territory v/here his 
safety vrould be in imminent danger on account of the reason vrhich gave rise 
to his asylu.m or request for asylum".

97. His delegation had given the matter careful consideration and has reached the 
conclusion that, since conditions for the admission of a person into the territory 
of a Contracting State were embodied in articles 1 and 2 of the draft Convention, 
article 3 should relate exclusively to non-refoulement and to the expulsion of a 
person only to a territory where his safety would not be in imminent danger on 
account of the reason which gave rise to his asylum or request for asylum.
The revised amendment was thus designed to provide the best possible protection 
for the person referred to in article 2, paragraph 1 ; and it also took accovmt 
of the difficult situation in vrhich a Contracting State might find itself when it 
had vrell-founded reasons for expelling a person covered by article 2, paragraph 1 , 
to whom it had g: anted asylum or vrho had entered its territory in other 
circumstances. The revised paragraph 2 thus gave a Contracting State the 
possibility of taking a measure which it considered necessary for reasons of 
public order or internal domestic securit^y. That paragraph nevertheless required 
the Contracting State not to expel a person covered by article 2, paragraph 1, 
to a territory vrhero his safetj'- vrould be in imminent danger on account of the 
reason which gave rise to his asylum or request for asylum. The word "danger" 
had been q_ualified bjr the phrase "on account of the reason which gave rise to 
his asj/lum or request for asylum" because the reason which had given rise to a 
person's asylum or leques'b for asylum vrould be the principal factor in 
determining that the person should not be expelled to a territory where his 
safety i/ould be in danger.



98. He also noted that the revised paragraph 1 did not specify v/hether or not 
the person in question had actually been granted asylum. It meant that the 
Contracting State could not return any person - be he an asylee, a provisional 
asylee, or a person awaiting the grant of asylum, and irrespective of the 
circumstances in which he had entered or vras entering the territory of the 
Contracting State - if the reason for his asylum or request for asylum was 
one of those listed in article 2, paragraph 1, The Cuban delegation was of 
the opinion that that was the best way of embodying the principle of 
non-refoulement in the draft convention.

99» For the same reasons, the revised paragraph 2 also did not contain any 
qualifications in regard to the situation of a person whom a Contracting State 
might wish to expel - i.e. it did not refer specifically to a person who had 
been granted asylum, or a person to whom asylum was to be granted or a person 
in any other situation. It v;as designed to apply, regardless of their particular 
situations, to all persons covered by article 2, paragraph 1, vihom a Contracting I 
State might wish to .expel for well-founded reasons.

100. His delegation considered that, although the drafting might still be 
improved, the revised amendment contained the main ideas which draft article 3 
in the Experts' text was intended to express.

The meeting rose at 6.10 p.m.

*


